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Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 12:18 PM
To: custerc@firstenergycorp.com; dorts@firstenergycorp.com; Davis-BesseHearingFile 

Resource
Cc: Harris, Brian
Subject: DB Teleconference: Class 1 Valves Open Item phone: 888-560-8501  participant passcode: 

41359

Importance: High

Cliff, 
 
   I’ll like to have a brief telephone conference to re-state our concerns and expectations with the class 1 valves 
fatigue analysis RAI.  The staff will also clarify any question (if any) related to our RAI. After we discuss the 
class 1 valves OI we can talk about the transition of the project to Brian.  
 
Let me know if the time and date below works for you. 
 
Date: Monday April 2, 2012 
Time: 2pm 
Duration: 1 hour 
 
bridge line information:    
 
phone: 888-560-8501   
participant passcode: 41359 
 
Regards, 
Samuel Cuadrado de Jesús 
Project Manager 
Projects Branch 1 
Division of License Renewal 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Phone:  301-415-2946 
Samuel.CuadradoDeJesus@nrc.gov 
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